STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

TCONEY ANAYA March 19, 1936 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
GOVERNGR HOBES. NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Shell Western E&P Inc.
P.0. Box 991
Houston, TX 77001

Attn: Mr. Marcus Winder & Eva Gomez
Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted gas-0il ratio test for your
Thomas Long #5 located in Unit N of Section 11, T22S, R37E,
it will be reclassified to a gas well in the Blinebry 01l and
Gas Pool effective May 1, 1986, and the 0il allowable will

be cancelled that date.

The proration unit dedicated to well when it was classified

as a gas well was the SW/4 of Section 11. If the proration

unit has changed, please file a revised C-102. In the event

that a change of transporter(s) occurs due to this reclassification,
please submit Form C-104 so indicating.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



